Kessner, Patricia

From: Kessner, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 7:20 AM

To: Martello, Tom; Bradley J. Luck (E-mail); Rex Palmer (E-mail)
Subject: Robert Flynn v. State Fund, WCC No. 2000-0222

Counsel:

Pursuant to the letter that | received from Tom regarding an extension of time to file your briefs in this
matter, the extension is granted and calendared to be submitted on June 9, 2003.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Pat Kessner
Clerk of Court

444-7794 §|LE

APR - 8 2003

gg&ﬁg:EEMgiﬂon JUDGE
WORKER'S R MOHTANA



